sportscotland

Council Meeting

Minutes of the Council Board Meeting held at the sportscotland National Centre Inverclyde on
Tuesday 9 December 2025 at 09:00

Present

Members

Ms M Campbell, Chair
Mr A Bain

Ms M Connolly

Ms J Gotts

Mr A Kerr

Mr T McDaid

Mr T Mistry

Ms H Ousta

Mr S Sweeney

Mr A Watt

In Attendance

Council Officers

Mr F Dunlop

Mr C Burn

Ms K McCheyne
Ms L Cook

Scottish Government
Mr R Foggo
Mr A Sinclair



Welcome

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

Business
Apologies for Absence

> Ms G Treasurer and Mr S Lindsay.

Declarations of Interest

> None.

Minutes of Meeting held on 28 October 2025

» The minutes of the Board meeting held on 28 October 2025 were approved as a true and
accurate record.

Matters Arising
None.
Chairs Opening Remarks

The Chair updated that the Commonwealth Games Assembly held several events in Glasgow
recently and it was nice to see the Commonwealth family reconnecting in and with Glasgow.

The Chair highlighted Scotland’s World Cup achievement and asked that it be acknowledged in
the minutes.

The Chair noted that herself, Mr Dunlop and Mr Burn recently attended the UK Sport PLx
conference in Leeds where a one team approach across the UK was the theme.

The Chair updated on the SGB Chairs Forum which is used to engage and connect SGB Chairs,
the Chair explained that she will now offer to meet all new SGB Chairs as they are appointed.

Executive Management Report
Mr Dunlop noted that the Annual review with the Minister is scheduled for Tuesday 16 December.

The Chair and Mr Dunlop attended the COSLA conference during which the Chair participated in
the sport panel which was the first session and had a high level of engagement. Scottish
Swimming, SFA and CLUK were also in attendance.

Mr Dunlop provided an update on the COSLA Special Interest Group and the National Leadership
Group who held their first joint meeting on Thursday 4 December. Ms Connolly also attended and
commented that it had been valuable to get closer to these groups.

Mr Dunlop updated that discussions on the publication of the Estates review were ongoing, with
consideration being given as to how this is best positioned with local and national partners.

Mr Burn shared the Awards for All partnership with Creative Scotland and the Community Fund
who will administer on our behalf. The additional funding will help community groups celebrate
the Glasgow 2026 Commonwealth Games. Mr Burn also highlighted that it has now been

2



announced that Scotland House will be situated in the Corinthian, early conversations around
opportunities that this presents have commenced.

Mr Burn noted that the Strategic Forum was setup during Covid and it has started to duplicate
some existing structures therefore it has now been repositioned to focus on sport and recreation
and has received full sector support.

Mr Burn highlighted that the Moving to Inclusion Report reinforces some themes on where SGBs
are and gave credit to the team behind that report and driving it forward.

Mr Burn provided staffing updates noting the new leadership structure in the Performance Team
with two thematic leads. Mr Burn explained that the change has been difficult and will take time
to settle, he expressed the balance in making changes, while respecting the significant
contributions and success of the current model. A staff briefing to explain the changes has now
been held.

The CEO provided an update on the recruitment of the Director of Corporate Services, nothing
that the Chair and Mr Burn were also on the interview panel. 148 applications were received, six
of which were interviewed and all of those were appointable. An announcement will be made in
the new year, with a starting date of early March 2026.

Mr Burn explained that as part of System Master Planning, UK Sport are funding five sports pilots
to explore shared services and efficiencies across the UK. The Board discussed the different
governance arrangements for SGBs in relation to their UK Governing Body and International
Federation and the importance of clarity.

» The Board noted the Executive Management Report.
Richard Foggo, Director of Population Health presentation

The Chair introduced Mr Foggo, Director of Population Health. Mr Foggo expressed his
appreciation for a strong working relationship between sportscotland and Scottish Government.

Mr Foggo discussed the Population Health Framework and Public Service Reform Strategy. He
explained the preventative theme which runs through both documents and how this should be
considered in planning for the future.

Mr Foggo acknowledged the ongoing work to make the case for additional monies to be invested
in Scottish Sport, he explained that the case had been made well, was clear and would now be
considered as part of the budgeting process.

The Board asked Mr Foggo about the pre and post election process and what to expect from a
new Government. Mr Foggo explained that it would be for a new government to outline their
priorities but reiterated the direction outlined in the Population Health Framework and the Public
Service Reform Strategy. Mr Foggo also discussed the importance of different political party
manifestos and the commitments within. The Board suggested that the Commonwealth Games
will be a good opportunity to engage new Ministers.

The Board discussed the role that sportscotland can play in contributing to wider health and
social care agendas, while remaining focussed on sport. Mr Foggo agreed that over stating the
contribution is not helpful but that sportscotland should be confident in the range of impacts that
sport does have.

The Chair thanked Mr Foggo and Mr Sinclair for the ongoing support.

> The Board noted Mr Foggo’s presentation.



10

For Discussion
Sport for Life: Communications, Policy and Public Affairs

Ms McCheyne gave an overview of the restructure to her team which now included the policy and
public affairs function. The reduction in head count in the communications and marketing side of
the team has also required a review and a reset of priorities with a clear focus on delivering
against the Business Plan and the Strategic Plan. As part of this change Ms McCheyne is keen
for Board feedback and thoughts.

The Board discussed how we best work with our two main funders, the Scottish Government and
the National Lottery. Ms McCheyne explained that there was a different approach for each, but
that the new policy and Public Affairs Manager had a responsibility for both and that would be
supported by members of the Leadership Group and the Senior Management Team.

The Board discussed MSP engagement and the progress that has been made in that area, Ms
McCheyne added that through our partnership with COSLA we were now also considering how
we better address local political engagement, with an eye on local elections in May 2027.

The Board discussed the progress in the last few years around our inclusion work and how the
Marketing and Communications team had supported that work.

The Board considered the position around public facing communications, recognising the
challenge of getting any traction with a very small budget. Ms McCheyne explained our approach
has always been to work with partners and support them to communicate with, for example
members.

The Chair concluded by thanking members for a constructive discussion which will help shape
the work of Ms McCheynes’ team.

» The Board noted the Sport for Life: Communications, Policy and Public Affairs paper.

NDPB Framework

Mr Dunlop highlighted that the NDPB framework has been updated around roles and
responsibilities, and some more details have been added as we have taken account of learning
over time. The paper should help with understand roles, responsibilities and connects.

The Board acknowledged and welcomed the clarity around roles, they discussed this in the
context of the Physical Activity for Health Framework and asked that we could be more explicit
about the other partners involved in delivering this. Mr Dunlop agreed that we can look at the
wording on point seven to see if there is a way to recognise partners.

The Chair asked if the process for finalising lies with Mr Sinclair? Mr Sinclair noted that he will
take away the comments and then they agree the final version collectively.

> The Board noted the NDPB Framework.

For Information
Investment into SGBs & LAs update
Mr Burn introduced the paper. The Board discussed where Active Schools sits in the context of

local authority budget setting, Mr Burn explained that at this stage only one LA was considering
Active Schools as part of its budget consultation, but that this has happened in the past. The

4



11

12

13

14

15

Board asked for more information and an opportunity for an update from the performance team
following previous presentations and changes that have taken place.

The Chair confirmed that we will invite Mr Reid and Mr Smith to a meeting either post-Olympic
and Paralympic Winter Games or post Commonwealth Games.

Update on Winter Olympic and Paralympics — Milan Cortina 2026

The Chair highlighted the strong Scottish representation at both the Olympics and Paralympics.
Noted and taken as read.

Audit and Risk Committee draft minutes

Noted and taken as read.

Trust Company Board draft minutes

Mr Bain, Chair of the Trust Company Board highlighted that the next meeting is due to be held in
February and will mainly focus on setting the budget. Mr Bain raised concerns around the Trust
Companies ability to continue to absorb increase staff costs.

Noted and taken as read.

Any Other Business

Mr Mistry, Chair of the People Development Committee asked for an update on how the staff are
feeling. Mr Dunlop explained that the quarterly pulse surveys have been used to monitor staff
wellbeing and that Spring and Summer surveys had shown a clear dip, albeit still significantly
above industry average. Mr Dunlop went on to explain that the most recent survey is starting to
show a recovery to last years scoring but that the Leadership Group knew and understood there

were still hot spots and areas for improvement.

The Chair reminded everyone that the sportscotland Sports Awards will take place on Monday
15 December and anticipated that it will be a nice evening of celebration.

The Chair wished everyone a happy and restful Christmas break and expressed how appreciative
she is of everyone’s contributions.

Date of Next Meeting: Monday 23 and Tuesday 24 February 2026 (Inverclyde)

There being no further business, the Chair closed the meeting and thanked everyone for
attending.



	sportscotland
	Present
	Members
	In Attendance
	Council Officers


